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February 8, 2021

VIA US MAIL AND EMAIL (scott@mcmillanlaw.us)

Scott A. McMillan

4670 Nebo Drive, Suite 200
La Mesa, CA 91941-5230
Email: scott@mcmillanlaw.us

Re: General Election, November 3, 2020—Demand for Inspection or Production of
Public Records Numbers 1-63.

Dear Mr. McMillan,

The County of Nevada Registrar of Voters is in receipt of your request for records dated
January 28, 2021. Your request involves the need to search for and collect the
requested records from facilities and establishments that are separate from the office
processing the request; the need to search for, collect, and examine a voluminous
amount of separate and distinct records; and the need for consultation with other
departments having substantial interest in the determination of the request.

Accordingly, pursuant to Government Code section 6253(c), the period of time within
which we will respond to your request is extended to February 22, 2021. If you have any
guestions regarding this response, please contact me at (530) 265-1319.

Very truly yours,

KATHARINE L. ELLIOTT
COUNTY COUNSEL
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By: Douglas M. Johnson
Deputy County Counsel

CC:
ROV



